Village of Bluffton Council Meeting Agenda
Bluffton Town Hall, 37 Floor

154 North Main Street, Bluffton

October 17, 2016

8:00 PM

1. Opening Ceremonies
a. Call to Order
b. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Minutes
a. Approval of the minutes for the Bluffton Village Council meeting held on

Monday, October 3, 2016.
3. Bills
4. Legislation
Ordinance No. 15-16 34 Reading

An Ordinance setting forth the terms, conditions and regulations for indigent
burials for the Village of Bluffton, Ohio.

5. Financials

6. Administrator’s Report

7. Safety Services

8. Committee Reports

9. Public Comment

10. Meeting Dates (meetings held at the Town Hall unless otherwise noted)
a. Council- Monday, November 7, 2016 at 8:00 PM
b. Public Hearing: Zoning Classification Change- Monday, November 7,

2016 at 8:15 PM

11. Adjournment — Motion and Second



Council President Talavinia presiding. Messrs: Burrell, Johnson, Miller, Sehlhorst, Talavinia, and Warren present.
Mayor Augsburger absent,

Mr. Sehlhorst moved, seconded by Mr. Warren to approve the minutes of the regular council meeting held on
September 19, 2016. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Sehlhorst, Warren, Burrell, Johnson, Miller, and Talavinia. No (0),
motion approved.

Mr. Miller moved, seconded by Mr. Johnson to approve the bills as presented. Total payroll of $43,605.52 and non-
payroll of $238,361.05. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Miller, Johnson, Burrell, Sehlhorst, Talavinia, and Warren. No (0),
motion approved.

Mr. Sehthorst moved, seconded by Mr. Burrell to approve the second reading of Ordinance No. 15-16: AN
ORDINANCE SETTING FORTH THE TERMS, CONDITIONS AND REGULATIONS FOR INDIGENT BURIALS
FOR THE VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON, OHIO. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Sehlhorst, Burrell, Johnson, Miller,
Talavinia, and Warren. No (0), motion approved.

Mr. Warren moved, seconded by Mr. Sehlhorst to approve the fall 2016 surplus list for disposal as presented by the
Village Administrator, with the exception of the old jail cell, which will remain Village property. Approved items to be
sold through sealed bids. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Warren, Sehlhorst, Burrell, Johnson, Miller, and Talavinia. No
(0), motion approved.

The following meetings were included on the agenda and/or scheduled during the meeting;

October 6, 2016 Pathway Board Noon
October 12, 2016 Tree Commission 7:30 PM
October 17, 2016 Council 8:00 PM

Mr. Burrell moved, seconded by Mr. Johnson to enter into executive session for the discussion of contracts- Council,
Village Solicitor, and Village Administrator invited to attend. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Burrell, Johnson, Miller,
Sehlhorst, Talavinia, and Warren. No (0), motion approved.

Mr. Warren moved to exit from executive session.

Mr. Johnson moved, seconded by Mr. Burrell to adjourn.

MAYOR FISCAL OFFICER



Tree Commission
Village of Bluffton
September 14, 2016

Present: Joanne Antibus, Judy Augsburger, Jesse Blackburn, Jonathan Andreas, Jon Sommer,
Roger Warren.

Bikepath- The bikepath along Augsburger road is scheduled for completion by Oct. 31, 2016. All
remaining dead trees can be cut down beginning Oct. 3.

New subdivision- Parkview subdivision development has begun. To what extent the tree
commission might be involved is not yet clear.

Thorn trees- Two hawthorn trees in the tree lawn space that have thorns have been reported in
a complaint by a resident. As these trees were likely not planted by the village, the homeowner
needs to be contacted and replacement trees suggested.

Plaque- The plaque for the Ann Hilty memorial tree is ready to be installed.

Arboretum tree labels- Susie Stratton suggested engraved pavers for labeling the trees @ $20
each. Other options are being considered.

Street tree removal- The resident at 130 W. Washington St. has requested the removal of one
of two birch trees in front of his property that is raising the sidewalk.

Replacement/new planting sites- All replacement trees requested at the June meeting have
been planted. Two new homes in Riverbend may be ready for trees in the spring.

Street tree/sidewalk issue- Three properties along Richland Dr.(90, 92, 94) all have pear trees
that have raised sections of sidewalk. The trees are healthy, and the homeowners may wish to
keep them. If that is the case, what are our/their options? As this is part of the Riley Creek
Village association, the organization also needs to be contacted about how to proceed.

Cemetery- Tree Tech has trimmed up 19 trees in the Maple Grove cemetery, and removed six,
including fence row trees, for a cost of $2,600.

The next meeting of the tree commission is scheduled for Wednesday, October 12, 2016 at 7:30
in the town hall.

Jon Sommer
Secretery



Vendor

Auditor of State

Bluffton Flying Service
BlufftonBbluffton News
Buckeye Pumps Inc.

Choice One Engineering
Community Community Markets
Culligan by Waterco

Grainger Inc

Hancock-Wood Electric co Op
Kleem

Northwestern Ohic Security Systems
Ohio Dept of Job and Family Services
OP Aquatics

OP Aquatics

American Electric Power
Village of Ottawa

Village of Ottawa

Perry Corporation

Perry Corporation

Petty Cash

Shell Fleet Plus

Sherwin Williams Co.
Sherwin Williams

Koi Enterprises Inc.

Koi Enterprises Inc.

Koi Enterprises Inc.

Staples Business Advantage
Time Warner Cable

Tommy Tire sales Llc

U.S Postal Service

USA Blue Book

Utility Sales agency Llc

Utility Sales agency Llc

Utility Sales agency Llc

TOTAL

Village of Bluffton
Bills Paid 10/17/2016

Description
2014-15 Audit

Management Fee
Publishing

Pumps (2) Lift Station
Bentley Road Trail Study
Supplies

Bottled Water

Lift Station Repair Parts
Electricity

Street Signs

Elevator Monitoring
Unemployment Charges- August
Pool Chemicals
Chlorine

Electricity

Water Usage

Water Usage
Computer/Phone Issues
Computer/Phone Issues
Admin Petty Cash
Gasoline

Paint

Paint

Battery

Batteries- Unit 109
Vehicle Maintenance
Office Supplies

Internet

Tires- Cruisers (2 Sets)

Postage Paid Personalized Envelopes

Boot Brush

Water Line Parts
Water Line Parts
Water Line Parts

Amount
$717.50
$5,000.00
$260.50
$5,438.56
$1,560.00
$42.56
$16.50
$49.02
$181.96
$127.77
$99.90
$12.78
$0.00
$536.50
$4,531.24
$1,917.21
$27,542.91
$116.25
$155.00
$183.79
$1,204.36
$570.15
$108.23
$122.70
$349.66
$80.29
$52.56
$683.15
$1,155.44
$2,848.00
$95.50
$210.30
$377.71
$377.71

$56,725.71



SEA Zio | ebeg WY 9111 9L0Z/E/0L

(51°888'02%) £6'€10'59% 8L°5ZL'vbs BLLYO'GELS 1E°1L9'L2S BL'L¥0'S61LS Z9°Zre'ers 8L°GZL'YYS JOIAY3S 1930 ¥am3s +3
IAY3STIY

00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% JOIAYTS 1930 ¥3IM3S £3

(58'+20'81L$) L8'0e8'8LLE 96'66.'001% €8'626'919¢ 99°'6E+'96% 69'925'1£9% 9v'GL6'2LS 0L°£6£'08$ aNNd ¥3M3s Z3

(8671L28'16L%) gv'elLa'Lozs 8¢’ L+¥9'6% 8LZre'erL'Ls  vlL'ver'sses 62'95%'056% 65°5Z£'96% L£°22¥'102$ anNnd ¥3.Lvm 13
ANIWIOV 143N

96'9¥£'SS 00°0$ 96'9¥E'SS 00°'8.9'vE$ 00°0% 00°000'0¥$ 000% 96'vZ$ LINIWdIND3 30110d 60
INIWIACHWI

ZE'6¥.L'89¢E$ 00'0$ ZE'6bL'9988 €5 LLL LS 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ $8'025°0LE% TIVH NMOL 8ad
INIWIACHNI

00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 000% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 133418 la
ANIWIAOHNI

86'Zv6'S$ 00°0$ 86'2¥6'cS 8E'YSL'L¥S G5'SEY'LLS S50LY'6ES GGGZY'LLS 1L8'98Z'9¢ 1H0dHIv 9a
ANIWIDOV 14T

Z5'680'L$ 00°0%$ 26'680'LS$ 08'220'9L$ 00°0% 00°000'c$ 00'0% ZeELL'ZLS INIWdIND3 sa
ANINIAQHNI

(s0'evs'cs) 00°0$ (90'evs'es) ¥ LP0'ers 00°095°c$ 00°00Z'.8$ 00'002'2$ 9£'862'L$ 100d ONINWIMS ¥a
AaNMNd LINIWIAOHIWI

ZE'159'602$ 00°000°5$ ze'Lso'oles 12'0/2'S$ 00°0$ 00'062'16% 00°0% €5°1L9'P21LS INDSIY ¥ I ]
INIWNIAOHLNI

ov'69L'ves 05'LvZ'v 96°9L¥'82¢ 05'252$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 9'699'82$ ¥3IM3S WHOLS za
aNN4d LNINSAOHII

16°11v'eS 00'0$ 15°LI¥'eS 00°0$ 000% 00'0$ 000$ 16°L1¥'ES IVLIdVO 1a
I0IAN3S

8Z'c98s 00°0$ 82'c98$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 82'£98¢ 1930 100d ONINWIMS F4)
I2IAY3S

00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 000% 00°0$ 00°0% 1830 133418 12
aNn4

0003 00°0%$ 00'0$ 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000% ISNIOIT IAISSINYId 649
NOILVY2NQ3

Lo'6Les 00°0% LO'6LES 00°0% 00'0$ 00705% co'o$ 10'692% ? INIW3IOH04NT INa 8d

YL'ELL'GS 00°0% 7L'ELL'SS 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 000% PL'ELL'GS Y3ILNdWOD 18¥N0D pA:|

00°0% 00'0$ 000$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 000% 00°0% INVHO YINTS 9g
anNnN4 3saig

£9°PEGS 00'0% £9'¥E5$ 00°0% 000% 00'0% 00°0% £9'¥£G$ TVISOWIW HLONNIS sg

(16'555'51L$) SL6bY'LES ¥2°£68'124 95'850'25% 80°26v'02¢ 00°0LL29% 00°000°'82$ 0t'z8L'9% anNN4d Mavd ¥g

0Z'96L'0L% 00'v+8'0L% 02°0¥9'12% ¥5'G68'6L$ 61°9¥r$ Z1'6£2'92% 00°086'2$ 29'962'GL$ aNNd AYYLIIWID £g

S0'EZS'6¥% 00'0$ S0'€25'6PS 00°056% 00°0$ 18°06L'8% 28'686% 81°282'TvS ANMd AVMHOIH 31VLS eg

Z0'8/8°0EL$ 69'669'0v% VULIS'LALS 0t'96L'vLES 0€'¥98'SL$ £5°/8¥'LGES B6'¥5L'ZLS 85°988'¥EL$ anNn4d 133418 18

L6'695°025'2$ ¥2'068'1024 SL¥Sv'eel'es B PP6'LE6' LS €Z8VE'L6LS L¥0LL'852°28  LO'06P'8SLS 91°882'96£'2$ aNN4 TYHINTD v

aouejeqg alLA sdueleg atA alin alA alin aduejeg
Buipug aouelqwnouy  papuadxaufn sosuadxg JeN sosusdxj jaN enusAsy JoN snuansy JaN bBuuubeg uonduosag pung

ON :pun4 uo yesaug abeyd
ON SJUNO32Y BAlJOBU| apnjou|

s[ejo ALIN YHMm uonisod Yseo Jo Juswaje)s

o1Iyo ‘uoyynig jo abejip

9H 0} LV 'spund
910¢/0¢/6 03 81L02/}/} ‘w04



SEA Z Jo z ebeg WY 9L:LL 910Z/E/01

¥Z'9vZ'5e5% 0€'€64'/8'E$ ¥5'6E0°0LY'P$ 16'0£8'8/56'68  L0'0£8°566% LO'8ZL'EZ0'08  pE0ZL'VHES 06°Lv1'c96'cS J[ejo] pueio
1S NOSMOVT

19'6LL8 00°0% L96LLS 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% L9°6LLS - LINSSY V103dS 9H
18

00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% NIVIA - LWSSY TvI03dS SH
93100 M -

L¥'6v84 00°0% L'6v8$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% L 6v8% LNIWSS3ISSY WI03dS ¥H
JONVA -

00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% LNINSSISSY TvI03dS ZH
ERE R

L1168% 00°0% L1268 00°0% 00'0¢$ 00°0% 00°0% 11°268¢ LNIWSS3ISSY TVI03dS LH
HILIVIN

1258 00°0% LE¥26% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% LE'YT5S - 1SNYL AYV.LIIWID 1]
MWD

99'0zE'L$ 00°0% 99'9zZ¢'L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 99'92¢'L$ - 1SNYL AMYLIIWID 1)

00'0$ 00°0% 000$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 000% 00°0$ aNN4 XV.L INODNI £9
1SNyl

0Z'52Z% 00°0% 0z'szzs 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 0Z'522$ SIINOW QIWIVIONN 29

00°00€$ 00°0% 00'00€$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°00g$ 00'00Z$ 00°0% pung Ai@ewa) uouueys JE|

86'29.$ 00°0$ 86°29LS 20°LS0'v$ 6£'€£5$ 00°029'$ 00'0% 00°051% 1NO LHOIN TVYNOILYN 94

ZL'956°LS 00'0¢ ZL956'L$ 9.°05' LS 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 88'65+'0L$ AYIAODIN ALITILN G4
TVYNOISSIH0™d

25°1LL9'T$ 00°0% 25'1L9'28 00'0% 0004 00'0% 00'0% 25°129'C$ ONINNLINOD 32170d ¥4
annd

¥Z'096'9% 00°0$ ¥2'096'9% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% ¥2'096'9$ SNOILVOINNWWOD £4

11°088'G% 00°0% 20'088°6$ 000% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 24°088'G$ SIN3AI ALINNWWOD zd
aNN4 NOILONYLSNOD

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% HILVM b4
aNN4 INFWIAOHINI

(66°890'065'Z$) 05'LLE'6ZL'ES LG ZHZ'6ESS 91" LGE'0LSS 86°G/6'8¥28 6¢'290'699% £6'028'252¢ 81 LE5'vaES HIMIS ~I3LVYM 63

0L°022'12$ Z'26+'09% zZi'els'1es 85°L05'6EL$ YOPr9LLS 86'66E'€9LS 6V°ZLL'8LS 2L028'L58 aNnd 3sn43yd 13
“HdWI %

00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% 000$ 000$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% ANIWIOV 143 ¥IMIS 93

00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ £8'292'08v% 00°0% £8°29.'88v% £8'292°£24 00°0% JOIANIS 1830 ¥ILVM 53

aduejeg alA aoueleg ata aln alA dliN aouejeqg
Bujpug soueIquInoug papuadxaun sasuadx3 8N sosusdxg JaN anusASY I8N SnueASY 1SN Buiuuibag uonduoseg  pundg

91.0Z/0E/6 O 9L0Z/L/} ‘WO
SIEJOL QLI YHM UOIISOd USeD 1O Juswisie}g



Administrator’s Report October 17, 2016

To: Mayor Augsburger
Council Members

College and Main Intersection

As evidenced by the recent letters to the editor that have been published in local
media, as well as a social media campaign, the safety of the College Avenue and
Main Street intersection continues to be an issue of concern. I would like to take
the opportunity to briefly review the history of that intersection as it pertains to
traffic control devices. The Village was originally granted permission by the State
of Ohio in May of 1928 (as reported in the May 3, 1928 edition of The Bluffton
News) to install three traffic signals on Main Street at a cost of $1,000.00. In
2006, at the Village’s request, the Lima-Allen County Regional Planning
Commission conducted a Signal Warrant Analysis for the three existing (at that
time) signals on Main Street, in anticipation of the Streetscape Project. In order
for a traffic control device to be legally installed, it must be warranted, per the
requirements established in the Ohio Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices
(OMUTCD). The study concluded that none of the three signals satisfied any
warrants s established by the OMUTCD. As part of the 2009 Streetscape project,
which was partially funded by ODOT, the Village was required to seek permits to
install the signals as part of the project. In order to be granted a permit, the signals
needed to be warranted. As part of the Streetscape project, the Poggemeyer
Design Group, the Village’s engineers for the Streetscape project, conducted a
Signal Warrant Study on the intersections. Their final report, revised in February
of 2008, concluded that the warrants were not satisfied for vehicular or pedestrian
traffic for the intersections. The intersections at Main Street and Cherry/Church
Streets and Main Street and Elm Streets did not meet ODOT requirements for site
distance clearance due to the proximity of the existing buildings to the roadway.
Based on the results of the study, the Village applied to ODOT for permits for the
signals and were granted permits for signals to be installed at Main Street and
Church/Cherry Streets and Main Street and Elm Street. During the Streetscape
project, while all signalization was removed as part of the construction, temporary
four-way stop signs were installed at each of the College, Cherry/Church, and
Elm Street intersections with Main Street. This was a temporary situation only
due to the construction project. In 2015, after consultation with ODOT, the
Village enhanced the signage at the College and Main intersection, renewed and
changed the pavement markings, and eliminated additional parking spaces to
increase the visibility at the intersection. The Ohio Department of Transportation
1s currently collecting data at the intersection of College Avenue and Main Street
via a stationary camera that is programmed to record the activities at the
intersection during select periods of the day. I spoke with Kirk Slusher, ODOT
District One Deputy Director, this week and when the data has been compiled and
reviewed by ODOT, we look forward to continued discussions with our local
ODOT officials and other interested parties on any recommendations they may
have for the intersection.




Flushing
The Service Department is hoping to finish with the semi-annual hydrant flushing

on Monday, October 17", There will still be some hydrants that will need to be
pumped down, but the flushing process will be completed.

Upcoming Activities

As with most years, the weather will somewhat dictate when we begin the leaf
pick-up process. Usually, the last week or so of October is generally when we
begin picking leaves up on a part-time basis as we are still continuing needing to
mow grass. As the grass mowing slows down and the need to pick up leaves
increases, we gradually switch to picking up leaves full time. We will be aiming
to be finished with the leaf pick-up by the end of November. Once that is
completed, we will be planning on cleaning out catch basins throughout the
Village and also using the skid loader with the pick-up broom attachment on the
curbed streets.

Augsburger Pathway Dedication

As the Augsburger Pathway project progresses, the Bluffton Lions Foundation
and the Bluffton Pathway Board have scheduled a Ribbon Cutting and Dedication
Celebration for the new pathway on Monday, October 31, 2016 at 4:00 PM. The
event will take place along the new pathway across from Bluffton University’s
Salzman Stadium.

Public Hearing on November 7th

Attached to this report is a report from the Bluffton Planning Commission
providing a recommendation to the Village Council concerning a requested zone
change classification. A Public Hearing has been scheduled for Monday,
November 7, 2016 at 8:15 PM to consider the Planning Commission’s
recommendation.




VILLAGE

#

OF BLUFFTON

VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON

154 N. MAIN STREET * P.0. BOX 63 * BLUFFTON, OHIO 45817-0063
(419) 358-2066 * FAX (419) 358-8137

JUDY M. AUGSBURGER, CPA, Mayor NANCY L. KINDLE, Fiscal Officer
JAMES R. MEHAFFIE, Village Administrator www.bluffton-ohio.com

Bluffton Planning Commission
September 8, 2016
7pm - 8pm
Mayor Augsburger, Roger Edwards, Bob Amstutz, Dick
Ramseyer, Jesse Blackburn, and Sean Burrell were in
attendance, representing the planning commission and the

Village.

- The purpose of the meeting was to consider the following:

The Bluffton Hospital, located at 139 Garau Street, has requested a change in the zoning classification
for the property they own at 565 Harmon Road. The property is currently classified in the R-I
Residential District. The request is to change the zoning classification of this property to the R-II
Residential District.

A surveyor / engineer along with the land acquisition representative of Bluffton Hospital explained the
need for the additional parking, and displayed drawings of what the finished site would look like.

The planning commission Voted unanimously to recommend to council the approval of the zoning
reclassification.

The public hearing was the closed.

09/08/2016



P BLUFFTON POLICE DEPARTMENT

154 N. MAIN STREET
BLUFFTON, OHIO 45817
N (419) 358- 2961
oy FAX (419) 358-2963

Police Activity Summary
September 2016

Police Calls for Service — 300
Traffic Stops — 62

Citations — 13

Citations

Stop Sign -
Expired Operator License -
Driving under Suspension =
Speed -

~NW =N

Total - 13
Complaint Reports

Liquor Control Law Offense - 1
Miscellaneous - 4
Traffic - 4
Theft - 6
Warrant - 2
Vandalism - 1

Total - 18

o  Theft loss for August was $3,581, with theft recovery of $ 0.00



Call for Service Breakdown 2016
Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total

Intoxicated Person
Assault

Contact Complaint

Fire Runs

Prowler

Criminal Damaging
Unruley Juvenile

Meet the Officer

Escort

Animal Complaint
Breaking and Entering
Alarms, Burglar

Traffic Crash, Non-Injury
Traffic Crash, Injury
Traffic Crash, Hit-Skip
Intoxicated Driver
Invstestigate Vehicle
Motorist Assist
Complaint, Female
Rescue Needed / First Respond
Rescue Assist - Non Emergency
Robbery Complaint
Domestic

Mental Health Emergency
Missing Adult

Missing Juvenile

Back Up Officer

Shots Fired

Felonious Assault
Shoplifting Complaint
Stand-By

Traffic Stop -

Severe Weather
Investigate Pedestrian
Theft

Civil

Suspicious Person
Unsecured Building

Sex Offense
Forgery/Bad Check
Police Information

Drug Abuse Complaint
Concealed Weapons
Health/Safety Complaint
Miscellaneous Complaint

-0 2002000 =0

135
39

-
-

-
W= =2 ONN_2PMNDMOOOO =2 200N O0
N
~

N
(=]
i

-
OO0 =2 0WUhArOoOWONOOOODOO = =2 =

—t
— 00 WNONBMON==O0O0-=0

~
-
N 20000 0WNMIIOODODODODONCOCO =202 00NO0=-32a2aNWA_2NORORAW 20020
-

-

11

w
ON =000~ _~O-=25E-=200=aa

OO, 00~N—_,~ OO0 O0OMOCDODOOO
o

D2 m 2 b A 20O WO=200 =0
NWN22ANOUBRO=SabhOoOohO

n

300

[
(%]
o
(o]
w
w0
(9]
S
o
w
H
w

=y
(2}
[=]

OO0 0WOoO A NNLEO OO

e
OC OO0 0D OO0 0D0DO0O-00h~2000W
'S
g

-
=2

75
3

~
-

-
= 0000 ==NMOOOOOOOOOOCOCOONODODOO M

- A OWOOODOPLPOUNOODOOODOODOONNOO-=OG

WO OMNOOOOUAWNOODODODOOOONOWODONOSA

© - 0000 -=0NOOARAWOOOCOCODODODODODO0OO 2= NO=20O00

NPEONO-2O0O,POOWONOOODOO 202 0N—= =220 -0 ®©

O =2 00020, 00N0O0D00=000000WOO-=0®
OO0 =0 -=0Won

OO0 -0, 0WWOoODOOUOoOO0D0D0DO0DO0C0CO0OO0D 000 =00

o)
o
(]
4]
o2
&
s
&
(%]



Abandoned 911

Unit Maintenance

House Check

Liquor Laws

Safety Education / CPR / DARE/Etc.
Underage Drinking

Follow Up on Complaint
Criminal Trespassing

Menacing

Disorderly Conduct

Warrant Service

Telephone Annoyance

Motorist Assist/Lock Out

Mutual Aid

Recovered Stolen/Lost Property
Traffic Stop - Citation

Traffic Stop - Warning

Explosion

Unwanted Guest

Building Checks

Well Being Check

Warrant Service - Attempted/Complete
Receiving Stolen Property
Deceased Person

Urgent Call

Assist Officer

Foot Patrol

Bike Patrol

Total

w
~N - ;

(= ===l el

) -
- ©

~ O =
D WO DD =

o -0 0O = OO0O0

410

-
= 00 = 2 W

2

w

N =00 0O0

O NO O O O = =

358

o
O W~

—_

OO0 O0OO0ONOCOOCOO

95

OO0 O O OO0

460

-
- = 00O O OO OW

~ o = N =
~N~NoOoOoOOoOWwWw-om

00 OO0 O-=0

391

oo NOO

2

~NNMNoOoOoOoo M

o o - o
© 203w h

W hOO =2 0-=20

413

3%]
N NGO OOOoODOO 2000 W= M

N

om N =
A NDO N

o0 OO0 = h~O

392

oo oo,

20

MNOO-=0O

N w n
ONONOND

~Nh,O OO OON

326

e
O~ 00O O0OO0O=05h

-k

O =20 00 0= =200

359

s
OO0 -=20W0WOOO0ONOO

I Ry
O W,

=

oo OO NNBANONO

300

46

133

O

155

~N oo wo

100
284

30
144
397

16
1

3409



